

# Min Kyung KIM

**Korean Attorney** 

TEL +82-2-6200-1955 FAX +82-2-6200-0820 E-MAIL mkkim@jipyong.com

Ms. Min Kyung Kim is an associate in the REITs and REF Group. She has extensive experience in advising and representing clients on general corporate matters. She specializes in real estate finance, real asset investments, project finance and structured finance.

Ms. Kim holds a B.A. in Economics & Latin American Studies from Seoul National University and J.D. from Korea University School of Law.

She is a member of the Korean Bar.

#### **Education**

2018 Korea University, Graduate School of Law (J.D.)

2015 Seoul National University (B.A. in Economics & Latin American Studies)

### **Experience**

2020-Present JIPYONG LLC

2019-2020 Associate, Nexus Law Group 2018-2019 Associate, Law Firm LIN

## **Bar Admissions & Qualifications**

2018 Korea

## Languages

Korean / English / Spanish

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.